

# Christine Tejada

## **Registered Professional Nurse**

Midland, GA 31820

[chrstejedarn@gmail.com](mailto:chrstejedarn@gmail.com)

+1 706 326 5009

Experience in labor and delivery that includes operating room as a circulator, as well as recovery room for post op C-sections. Medical Surgical experience in the infirmary caring for post op, gunshot wounds, wound care, amputees, colostomies, brittle diabetics, COPD, end stage renal disease, cancer, and CHF.

## Work Experience

---

### **COVID-19 Vaccinator**

LanceSoft Inc - Columbus, GA

October 2021 to Present

Administered vaccines to customers 5 years old and up. The following vaccines I administered were Covid 19, shingrix, meningococcal, hepatitis B, prevnar 13&23, T-dap, flu, and hpv. Educated patients on vaccines and side effects.

### **Day Shift Supervisor**

Correct Health - Atlanta, GA

March 2020 to September 2021

Supervised 3 medication cart nurses, an intake nurse, 3 clinic nurses, and 1 medical assistant. Performed venipuncture, administered IM and SC injections. Assisted the MLP and Physician with procedures to include suturing, incision and drainage of abscesses. Monitored diabetic inmates, responded to emergencies, performed dressing changes, and cleared inmates from quarantine. Performed a physical exam after two weeks of incarceration and again at one year. Inmates frequently come to the clinic for evaluation of chest pain and other various issues. Assess each inmate and call provider with signs and symptoms as well as vital signs. Performed ekg's if necessary. All charting is done through electronic medical records. Responsible for inmates houses in the infirmary. Monitored vital signs, daily assessment, wound care, IV's, administered medications. The number of inmates was between 20-30. This unit was medical/surgical unit. Inmates houses in the unit were COPD, brittle diabetics, post op, gun shot wounds, amputees, cancer, requiring supplemental oxygen and other medical/surgical diagnosis.

None

December 2017 to March 2020

Diagnosed with breast cancer. Underwent several surgeries. Stayed home to recover.

### **Acute Care RN**

STG International - Lumpkin, GA

June 2017 to December 2017

Worked at the detention center in Lumpkin, Ga. Assessed and evaluation of each detainee entering the facility to ensure their health and wellness. Administered medications via IM, SC, or by mouth. Performed sick call for detainees with any health concerns using nursing protocols and giving medications if needed. Referred to MLP or MD if necessary. Responded to emergencies, ensured emergency packs were stocked and up to date.

None

February 2011 to June 2017

Stayed home for family reasons. Four teenagers to get through high school.

### **Acute Care Registered Nurse**

The Medical Center of Columbus - Columbus, GA

May 2003 to February 2011

Provided direct patient care to pregnant women. I cared for and monitor them and their baby through the labor and delivery process. Started iv's administered medications via IV. Kept the physician updated on the progress of labor. Assisted with the delivery of the infant, performed the initial newborn assessment. Assisted with cesarian sections and recovered the mother in the post anesthesia care unit. Placed patient on fetal monitor to monitor fetal well being during the labor and delivery process. Gave IM injections as well as PO medications.

## Education

---

### **Associate in applied science in Nursing**

Chattahoochee Valley Community College - Phenix City, AL

May 2002 to May 2003

## Skills

---

- EMR Systems
- Laboratory Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Triage
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Venipuncture
- Medical Office Experience
- Phlebotomy
- Supervising Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Hospital Experience
- Physiology Knowledge
- Medical Terminology
- Medical Records
- Documentation review
- Infusion
- Epic
- Phone Etiquette

- Care plans

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

#### **RN**

January 2022 to January 2024

#### **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

February 2022 to February 2024